
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Price for R125P18-012 Max-250TM
1 message

Karl Faulkner (Medical Engineering) <Karl.Faulkner@uhb.nhs.uk> Thu, Dec 19, 2024 at 9:42 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

 

That would be great, we have around 200 sensors for disposal, so any help with that would be great. Our address is
below:

 

Medical Engineering

East Lower Ground

Heritage Building

Queen Elizabeth Hospital

Birmingham

B15 2TH

 

In regards ordering, I will need to get authorisation from the users but will most likely order the complete amount of 65,
then if you can dispatch them as and when you have them in stock.

 

Many Thanks

 

Karl Faulkner
Medical Engineer

Tel: 0121 3718869

Internal:18869

Email: Karl.Faulkner@uhb.nhs.uk

Web: http://www.uhb.nhs.uk
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From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 19 December 2024 09:36
To: Karl Faulkner (Medical Engineering) <Karl.Faulkner@uhb.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Price for R125P18-012 Max-250TM

 

This Message has originated outside your organisation.

Dear Karl, 

 

Thank you for your email. I can confirm the price breaks for part number 0110435 (MAX-250TM Oxygen Sensor) are as
follows:

 

1 unit - £100.90

2 units - £98.40

3-10 units - £95.90

11 or more units - £90.90

 

We would recommend ordering in batches of 11 or more in order to achieve the best price. We currently have 12
available in stock if you would like to place an initial order for these?

 

With regards to your used sensors, I will arrange for a few sensor disposal bags to be posted out to you - please can you let
me know the best address to send them to?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------
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On Wed, Dec 18, 2024 at 2:31 PM Karl Faulkner (Medical Engineering) <Karl.Faulkner@uhb.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Sophie,

 

Can I get a price please for R125P18-012 Max-250TM please?

 

I will be looking at ordering around 65 of these.

 

Also we have lots of used cells (Mainly this cell plus others), are we able to return to these to you for disposal?

 

Many Thanks

 

Karl Faulkner
Medical Engineer

Tel: 0121 3718869

Internal:18869

Email: Karl.Faulkner@uhb.nhs.uk

Web: http://www.uhb.nhs.uk

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication may contain confidential information and is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. Any
unauthorised use, retention or disclosure of the contents will be in breach of the Data Protection Law. Please be aware UHB Trust
cannot guarantee the security of email transmission and by communicating with us via email you are deemed to have accepted
this risk
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